Subject	Minutes of the District Development Committee (DDC)		
	Meeting		
Date & Time	06/07/2024 , 11.00 A.M.		
Venue	Bhotpara Stadium		
Participants	Annexure - 1.1		
Fund receipt &			
Utilisation			
Physical Progress			

The DDC Meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the District and Chaired by Sri Deba Kumar Mishra, ACS, District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur. Sri Ashok Singhal, Hon'ble Minister Housing & Urban Affairs and Irrigation GoA, present as a Special Guest in the meeting. At the very outset the Chair and Hon'ble Minister welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

After that the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized on the following aspects:

1. Economi c Develo pment  • PADDY P ROCURM ENT • PM-KISAN • PMFBY • FERTILIZ ER REPO RT (URE A) • NFSM (FN S)  • PADDY P ROCURM ENT • Hon'ble Minister ask ed about the progres s of various ongoing Schemes in Sonitpur District. • In reply DAO, Sonitpur progress of all the schemes implemented	000// 505
1. Economi c Develo pment  PADDY P ROCURM ENT PM-KISAN PMFBY FERTILIZ ER REPO RT (URE A) NFSM (FN S)  Timel Timel Timel Timel Timel Timel Timel District Agricu Agr	•
1. Economi c Develo pment  • PADDY P ROCURM ENT • PM-KISAN • PMFBY • FERTILIZ ER REPO RT (URE A) • NFSM (FN S)  • PADDY P ROCURM ENT • Hon'ble Minister ask ed about the progres s of various ongoing Schemes in Sonitpur District. • In reply DAO, Sonitpur progress of all the schemes implemented	
C Development  ROCURM ENT  PM-KISAN  PMFBY  FERTILIZ ER REPORT (URE A)  NFSM (FN S)  ROCURM ENT  Hon'ble Minister ask ed about the progres of all the schemes implemented  Agricu Office onitpur by soft various ongoing pur.  Agricu Office onitpur by soft various ongoing pur.  Schemes in Sonitpur District.  In reply DAO, Sonitpur progress of all the schemes implemented	
RKVY     HMNEH     AgriHorti.     Activities u nder APA RT 2023-2 4     ASSAM MI LLET MIS SION     SOPD-G     SOPD-G     RKVY     HMNEH     AgriHorti.     Activities u nder APA RT 2023-2 4     RT 2023-2 4     ASSAM MI LLET MIS SION     SOPD-G     SOPD-G     DAO, sonitpur has in formed the house ab out the floriculture projects in the District.	meline strict riculture ficer, So pur, Tez

				t 496000/- (Nos) Tub e rose has been Dist ributed across the Di strict. Among 36(No s) beneficiaries The Hon'ble Minister advi ed DAO, Sonitpur to take necessary step s to make floriculture as revenue and emp loyment generation program.
2.	Reforms Governa nce Facil itation & Regulation			<ul> <li>Supt. of Excise informed the house that Revenue Collected in the year 2024-25 till date is Rs. 368694 452.60/</li> <li>The Hon'ble Minister has advised to take necessary steps in order to minimized the illegal sale of liquor at various Dhabas and village shops ac ross Sonitpur.</li> </ul>
3.	Social S ector	Women & C hild Develop ment.	MISSION     POSHAN     2.0 & SAK     SHAM AN     GANWADI     Pradhan M     antriMatru     VandanaY     ojana (PM     MVY)     One Stop     Centre.     Constructi     on of Mod     el AWC	The Chair instructed DSWO, So nitpur inform about progress of various on going Sc hemes e.g Mission Poshan 2.0 and Sak sham Anganwadi, S NP and Construction of Model AWC. The Hon'ble Minister advised DSWO to collab orate with various N GOs and line Depart ments like Health and Education for smo oth implementation of the schemes.
4.	Social S ector	LABOUR		ALC informed the ho use that the newly f ormed committee on safety measures in  Asst. Labo ur Commis sioner, Son itpur.

			Tea Garden has visit ed two garden in son itpur District along wi th ADC(Labour) he a Iso informed the hou se that a meeting with TNCP was also or ganized to ensure timely deduction of la bour cess on newly constructed houses (above 10 Lakh estimate). And same has been intimated to all MBs of Sonitpur District.
5.	Infrustru cture	DOHUA	The Hon'ble Minister enquired about the various ongoing projects in the district. He asked the AEE, DoHUA about progress of Chowk Bazar. In reply AEE, DoHUA informed the house that the ground floor slab casting will be finished by end of August 2024.
6.	Economi c Develo pment	Sericulture	District Commission er of Sonitpur has directed the Assistant Director of Sericulture (ADS), Sonitpur, Tezpur to meet with the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of Zill a Parishad to discus the scheme that was submitted for swift implementation through the Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (MNRE GA). Additionally, the DC asked the ADS to maintain close co

7. Social S Food & Civil ector Supply • One nation one ration card • e-POS transaction	ntact with the Block Development Officer (BDO) to ensure the effective execution o f the scheme.  The DC also asked t he ADS, Sonitpur, T ezpur to immediately submit the staff posit ion report for Collecti ve Mulberry Garden (CMG) Boruadoloni. This urgent submissi on is necessary for e nsuring proper resou ree allocation.  Hon'ble minister instructed DDS, I/C to write a lette r to the Director for a pproval of another 1 5,000 left out popula tion in under Dhekiaj uli LAC for ration car ds.  Hon'ble Minister dire cted officials to ens ure that no individual s in the Tea Garden is deprived of servic es due to technical f ailure in biometric re cognition (Finger Pri nt)  DDS I/C has inform ed the house about r eopening of 5 fair pri ce shops in complia nce with the orders f rom Hon'ble Guwah ati HC.  Hon'ble Minister instructed officials to take strict actions ag
--	--

ector		instructed to IS and BEEO to visit the sc hools having scored B,C& D grades in re cent Gonostav for up grade their performa nce. He also instruct ed them to submit m onthly field visit rep orts to DC and MLA s respectively.  • He also asked EE, PWD (B) about the s tatus of Borchalla D egree College, to wh ich EE, PWD(B)info rmed that the colleg e will be handed ove r by November 30, 2 024.
9. Infrastru cture	TRANSPOR T	<ul> <li>The DTO, Sonitpur i nformed that for Fin ancial Year 2024-25, the revenue collecte d till date is Rs.15,5 9,34,589/-</li> <li>Divisional Superinte ndent, ASTC has informed the Hon'ble Minister that the tent ative inauguration for ISBT is schedule for January 2025.</li> </ul>
1o. Infrastru cture	POWER	<ul> <li>Hon'ble Minister ask ed AGM, APDCL ab out installation of sm art Meter in the District. To which AGM replied that the installation is under process.</li> <li>AGM also informed that transformers have been changed in the areas which are facing the problem of frequent voltage fluctuation.</li> </ul>

	cture	s)		Hon'ble Minister revi ew the various on g oing projects under PWD(R) in the District. Regarding Asom Mala project DC informed that the payment process of unconnected land in the project in Borjhar village has already been initiated.  Roads)	
12.	Economi c Develo pment	Handloom & Textile		Asst. Director, H&T, Son on Department have e informed the house e about the various initiative. He also informed the house that Handloom regular training is provided Three HTC. Under SWANIRBHARNAARI program Three selling point are operated in the District.	
13.	Economi c Develo pment	Fishery	• PMMSY • APART	<ul> <li>DFDO informed the house about the stat us of various schemes such as PMMSY. He also informed about special drive against illegal fishing during fishing ban period</li> <li>DC instructed DoHU A and PWD(B) to take necessary steps so that the water from Hazarapara Stadium do not enter the ponds present in the stadium</li> <li>DC also instructed D</li> </ul>	

				DC and DFDO to su bmit the status repor t fish feed plant in th e District which was sanctioned in 2020-2 1.
14.	Economi c Develo pment	T&CP		Hon'ble Minister disc Deputy Dir ussed and reviewed about all the ongoing schemes pertaining to the deptt.  Deputy Dir ector, T&C P, Sonitpur.
15.	Economi c Develo pment	Legal Meterology		<ul> <li>The DDC enquired a bout the status of all the activities running under the deptt.</li> <li>The official informed that the total money collection till date is Rs. 720472.00.</li> </ul>
16.	Social S ector	Health & Fa mily Welfare		<ul> <li>Hon'ble Minister instructed DC to org anize a separate re view meeting for dis cuss on all the para meter related to Hea Ith Department .</li> <li>DC instructed all the Health officials to act ively participated in the flood relief center across the district.</li> </ul>
17.	Infrastru cture	Water Reso urce	<ul><li>NABARD</li><li>SDRF</li><li>SOPD (G)</li></ul>	<ul> <li>EE, Water resource in formed the house various ongoing projects in the District. He also informed about excavation and river training work of river Jorasor, river Kalnoi. He also mentioned about flood drill in various areas.</li> <li>Hon'ble Minister appreciated the works of</li> </ul>

18.	Infrastru cture	DI&CC		Deptt. and has advis ed for vetiver plantat ion to protect erosio n in the river side ar ea by the joint efforts from water re source, forest and P NRD.  • GM, DICC informed t he house regarding th e progress PMEGP,
				PM Vishwakarma and CMAAA.
19.	Infrastru cture	Soil Conserv ation		The Divisional officer informed about various on going scheme under SOPD-G and RIDF. He also informed that proposal for Two schemes-Borpukhuri, CMG Dhekiajuli has been forwarded for approval.  Divisional Officer, Soil, Sonitpur, Tezpur.  Tezpur.  Officer, Soil, Sonitpur, Tezpur.  Officer, Soil,
20.	Infrastru cture	Irrigation	<ul> <li>PMKSY (H arKhetkoP ani)</li> <li>SOPD</li> <li>RIDF-NAB ARD</li> </ul>	Hon'ble Minister took a note of the progress of all ongoing schemes for all the three div. He also advised the officials towork in collaboration with agriculture Department for better results.  SE, Irrigation, Sonitpur, Te zpur.
21.	Social S ector	Cultural Affai rs		The CDO informed a CDO, Sonit bout various on goin gur, g programme in the District.  Tezpur.
22.	Infrastru cture	PWD (Buildi ng)		Hon'ble Minister ask EE, PWD (     ed EE PWD (B) to s     ubmitted report to hi     m about various wor     ks of other line depa     rtments and mention

			the reason for delay of such projects exe cuted by PWD(B).  The meeting also dis cussed about the progress of various schemes pertaining to the department.
23.	Economi c Depart ment	AH &Vety	<ul> <li>Officials informed ab out ongoing vaccinat ion camps, artificial insemination activities in the District.</li> <li>DC instructed the officials to visit flood effected areas and take necessary measures for the animals.</li> </ul>
24.	Social S ector	Cooperation	Dy. Registrar, Coop erative Societies, ha s informed the hous e that for implement ation of Central Sect or schemes DCDC meeting will be held for cooperation among all departments like PHE, Water Resources.
25.	Social S ector	P&RD	<ul> <li>CEO, ZP informed a bout all the ongoing schemes in the PNR D Department like PMAY(G),MGNREGA, Amritsorovar etc.</li> <li>Hon'ble Minister instructed the official s to complete the reaming works of PMAY(G) at the earliest.</li> </ul>
26.	Infrastru cture	PHE	The officials informe d the house about th e status of FHTC co verage (78.64%) retr

			o feeting schemes (2 1 Nos)etc.  • Hon'ble minister expressed his concerns about lack of awareness among people. He advised DC and Department to organize a meeting with president and secretary of water usage committee to enhancing awareness the among public.
27.	Social S ector	Dairy Develo pment	<ul> <li>The officials informe         d the house that in S         onitpur District the         Department has pro         vided subsidy of Rs         5/litter belonging to         DCS</li> <li>5(Nos) DCS have pr         ovided Seed         money for utilization         of working capital ca         pacity building milk a         nalyser etc.</li> </ul>
28	Social S ector	Sports	Hon'ble minister ap preciated departmen t for successfully conducting Khel Mahara n DSO also inform the house about inte r school football Tou rnament which was held on 1st and 2nd July.
29		Forest	DFO informed the house about Amrit Brikhya Andolan . He also informed the house that in 2024 Sonitpur West Division raised 18.00Lakh Seedling in Ten Hector Nursery in Balipara RF. He also talks about the newly launch

			ed campaign " EK P AD MA KE NAME" t he Hon'ble Minister i nstructed DFO to tak e necessary step to reduce Human Anim al conflict.
30	Social se ctor	Tribal Affairs	Hon'ble Minister instructed to take pla ntation programme in FRC villages. He also instructed to continue the process of granting land tittles in the FRC villages.
31	Miscellan eous		The Hon'ble Minister communicated in the house that newly joine d officers of the distric t should visit the respective MLAs and Ministers of the distric t. This will ensure that MLAs are informed ab out the various issues faced by the departments in imple menting schemes in t heir constituencies.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the Chair.

District Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur.

## Copy to:

- 1. Shri Ashok Singhal, Hon'ble Minister of DoHUA, Irrigation.
- 2. The Director, DCP Division, T & D Department.
- 3. The Director , E & M Division , T & D Department
- 4. .All members of DDC, as per Annexure I referred above.
- 5. The DIO, NIC, Sonitpur, Tezpur. He is requested to upload the DDC minutes in the Dist. Website.
- 6. The PA to the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and

- Development Department , Dispur , Guwahati -06 for appraisal of the Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department
- 7. The PA to the Deputy Commissioner, Sonitpur, Tezpur for kind appraisal of the Deputy Commissioner.
- 8. Office Copy.

**(e-signed)**District Commissioner,
Sonitpur, Tezpur.